
 
 
  

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
COUNCIL REGULAR 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

      

Monday,   
May 1, 2023 



 

Page | 1 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, May 1, 2023 – 7:00PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 

7:00 PM Council Meeting (Action to be taken by Council on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn off cell phones during the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any) 
 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
5A.1 - Approval of the Regular Council Meeting Agenda for May 1, 2023 
5A.2 - Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes from April 3, 2023  
5A.3 – Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes from April 17, 2023 
5A.4 – Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll for week ending April 30, 2023 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL – PRESENTATIONS & GUEST 
 
6A.1 – Kevin Christensen, Final Gravity, presentation of proposed special event, Midwest Festival 2023 
             
6A.2 – Brian Tibbs, Business Development & Sales Representative, and Josh Dros, Technical Operations  
            Manager, Bloomingdale Communications 
 
6A.3 – Kalli Marshall, Recycling & Materials Management Coordinator, Van Buren Conservation District 
 
6A.4 – Tom VanDerWoude, Chief of Police, providing updates on the server technical issues at PD 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
         

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
    9A.1 – Request to approve Bloomindale Communications quote for broadband installation at Red Woolfe    
          Park and Raider Romp. 
    9A.2 – Request to approve the Memorandum of Understanding for a grant from the State of Michigan  
                Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. 
    9A.3 – Request to approve proposal for updates to the Village of Decatur, DWAM and DSMI. 
    9A.4 – Request to approve the purchase of a new server for the Police Department  
    9A.5 – Request to approve a budget amendment to cover the unplanned capital expenditure of a new        
           server for PD, quoted an estimated cost of $7,169.18 
  



 

Page | 2 
 

 
 
 

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
    10A.1 – Department of Public Works Report 
    10A.2 – Police Department Report 
    10A.3 – Fire Department Report 
    10A.4 – Clerk & Treasurer Report 
    10A.5 – Village Manager Report 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS – SECOND OPPORTINUTY 
 

12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the Council during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the 
audience may address the Council, please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up 
to the Podium and state your name and address. 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
 

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the President. 
2. Verbal report provided by staff. 
3. President asks councilmembers if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report. 
4. Motion is made by a council member and seconded by another council member. 
5. President then calls on council members to discuss the motion if council members wish to discuss. 
6. President calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 

Village Council Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday April 3, 2023, at 7:00 P.M  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

I. President Elwaer called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
Clerk/Treasurer, Duncan provided roll call; Trustee Beute, Trustee Gunther, President Pro Tem 
Jackson, Trustee Mead Jr., Trustee Pachner, Trustee Pelfrey, and President Elwaer in attendance. 
Also in attendance Village Manager, Christopher Tapper (excused), Village Clerk/Treasurer, 
Megan Duncan, Chief of Police Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW Foreman James Ebeling. 

 

III. Public Comments 
 

a. Tina Leary, Van Buren Board of Commissioners, presented updates that have been 
occurring in Van Buren County.  
 

b. Sheriff Abbott, Van Buren County Sheriff Department, presented to Council what VBCO 
Sheriff’s department and central dispatch call volume was for 2022. He also provided 
updated information about the county jail and drug enforcement.  

IV. Approval of Agenda, Meeting Minutes, Accounts Payable 
 

a. Trustee Gunther made a motion with support from Trustee Mead Jr. to approve the 
amended agenda for April 3, 2023, along with approval of meeting minutes from March 
6, 2023, and accounts payable ending March 31, 2023, in the amount of $318,889.31, 
motion carried 7-0. 

V. Communications to the Council – Presentation & Guest 
 

a. Chief VanDerWoude, Decatur Police Department, recognized Officer Thomas Dahlquist 
for receiving Officer of the Year Award presented by the Decatur VFW Post 6248. 
Officer Dahlquist was presented this award for his hard work, dedication, and 
commitment to protecting and servicing this community.  

VI. Unfinished Business  
 

a. No unfinished business. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

VII. New Business - Request to Approve purchase of a 2023 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor, 
Tapper Ford. 
 

a. Trustee Pachner made a motion with support from Trustee Mead Jr. to approve the 
purchase of a 2023 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor, Tapper Ford, motion carried 7-0. 
 

VIII. New Business - Request to Approve purchase of a tow-behind leaf loader, from MTech 
Company. 
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Pachner to approve 
the purchase of a tow-behind leaf loader, from MTech Company, motion carried 7-0. 
 

IX. New Business – Request to approve a reduced payment for Ken Morford’s Home 
Improvement Loan. 

 
a. Trustee Pelfrey made a motion with support Trustee Mead Jr. to approve a reduced 

payment for Ken Morford’s Home Improvement Loan, motion carried 7-0. 
 

X. New Business – Request to approve Special Meeting date of Monday, April 17, 2023.  
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Gunther to approve 
the Special Meeting date of Monday, April 17, 2023 at 6 PM, motion carried 7-0. 
 

XI. New Business – Request to approve Pay Estimate 2 to Krohn Construction, for S. George 
Street reconstruction. 

 
a. Trustee Beute made a motion with support from Trustee Mead Jr. to approve Pay 

Estimate 2 to Krohn Construction, for S. George Street reconstruction, motion carried 7-
0.  

XII. Department Reports 
a. Clerk/Treasurer Duncan, Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW Forman, 

James Ebeling provided Department Reports to the Council. Each department report was 
provided in the agenda packet. A general discussion ensued regarding the department 
reports. 

 

XIII. Public Comments 

a. No public comment was given. 
 

XIV. Council Comments & Additional Public Comments 

a. President Elwaer thanked all departments for all their hard work.  
 

b. Trustee Pachner wanted Chief VanDerWoude to give a special thank you and 
congratulations to Officer Dahlquist.  



3 | P a g e  
 

XV. Adjournment 

 
a. Trustee Mead Jr. made a motion with the support of Trustee Beute to adjourn the meeting 

at 7:23 P.M., motion carried 7-0. Minutes submitted by Megan Duncan, Village 
Clerk/Treasurer. 

 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 

Village Council Regular Meeting Minutes  
Monday April 17, 2023, at 6:00 P.M  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

I. President Elwaer called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
Clerk/Treasurer, Duncan provided roll call; Trustee Beute, Trustee Gunther, President Pro Tem 
Jackson, Trustee Mead Jr. (excused), Trustee Pachner, Trustee Pelfrey, and President Elwaer in 
attendance. Also in attendance Village Manager, Christopher Tapper, Village Clerk/Treasurer, 
Megan Duncan, Chief of Police Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW Foreman James Ebeling 
(excused). 

 

III. Public Comments 
 

a. No public comments given. 
 

IV. Approval of Special Meeting Agenda 
 

a. Trustee Gunther made a motion with support from Trustee Beute to approve the Special 
Council meeting Agenda for April 17, 2023, motion carried 6-0. 

 
V. Communications to the Council – Presentation & Guest 

 

a. No presentations or guests.  

 

VI. Request to hold a Public Hearing to receive comments on proposed grant request for CDBG 
funding to reconstruct bathrooms and concession facility at Red Woolfe Park.  
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Gunther to leave 
the Special Council Meeting and enter into a Public Hearing, proposed grant request for 
CDBG funding to reconstruct bathrooms and concession stand facility located at Red 
Woolfe Park, motion carried 6-0 at 6:02 PM. No public comments were given, Trustee 
Beute made a motion with support from Trustee Gunther to close the Public Hearing and 
reenter the Special Council Meeting, motion carried 6-0 at 6:07 PM. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

b. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Pelfrey to approve 
the proposed grant request for CDBG funding to reconstruct bathrooms and concession 
facility at Red Woolfe Park, Roll Call Vote, Trustee Beute, Trustee Gunther, President 
Pro Tem Jackson, Trustee Pachner, Trustee Pelfrey, and President Elwaer, all voting yes, 
motion carried 6-0.  

 
VII. Unfinished Business 

 
a. No unfinished business at this time.  

 
 

VIII. New Business – Request to authorize Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude to act as 
interim Village Manager. 
 

a. Trustee Gunther made a motion with support from Trustee Pelfrey to authorize Chief of 
Police, Thomas VanDerWoude to act as interim Village Manager, motion carried, 6-0. 
 
 

IX. New Business – Request to approve contract extension, for Chief of Police VanDerWoude, 
through 2026.  
 

a. President Pro Temp Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Pelfrey to 
approve the Amended contract extension, for Chief of Police VanDerWoude, through 
2026, Roll Call Vote, Trustee Beute, President Pro Tem Jackson, Trustee Pelfrey, 
President Elwaer, voting yes, Trustee Gunther, Trustee Pachner, voting no, motion 
carried 4-2. 
 

X. New Business – Request to approve MDOT Title VI Non-discrimination Plan Update. 
 

a. Trustee Gunther made a motion with support from President Pro Tem Jackson to approve 
MDOT Title VI Non-discrimination Plan Update, motion carried 6-0. 
 

XI. New Business – Request to approve FY 2024 budget amendment, Police Department 
 

a. Trustee Beute made a motion with support from Trustee Gunther to approve FY 2024 
budget amendment, Police Department, motion carried 6-0. 

XII. New Business – Request to approve Abonmarche land survey proposal – northerly side of 
the railroad through private parcels to the M-51/Edgar Bergen Blvd/Delaware Street.  
 

a. President Pro Tem Jackson made a motion with support from Trustee Gunther to approve 
Abonmarche land survey proposal – northerly side of the railroad through private parcels 
to the M-51/Edgar Bergen Blvd/Delaware Street, motion carried 6-0.  



3 | P a g e  
 

XIII. Department Reports 
 

a. Clerk/Treasurer Megan Duncan, Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW 
Forman, James Ebeling provided Department Reports to the Council. Each department 
report was provided in the agenda packet. A general discussion ensued regarding the 
department reports. 

 

XIII. Public Comments 

a. No public comment was given. 
 

XIV. Council Comments & Additional Public Comments 

a. Trustee Pachner stated her thanks to President Elwaer for leading this community. 
  

XV. Adjournment 

 
a. Trustee Pachner made a motion with the support of Trustee Beute to adjourn the meeting at 

7:02 P.M., motion carried 6-0. Minutes submitted by Megan Duncan, Village 
Clerk/Treasurer. 

 
 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer   
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:   May 1, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Accounts Payable – Payroll – April 2023 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Village Council approve Accounts Payable and Payroll for period ending 
April 30, 2023, in the amount of $166,146.15.  

Background: 
Attached is the Accounts Payable and Payroll for the period ending April 30, 2023. 
 
Attachments: 
Accounts Payable and Payroll 



CHECK DATE VENDOR NAME CHECK# AMOUNT PAID DESCRIPTION 
04/03/2023 BEUTE, HARVEY N 29971 108.50 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 ELWAER, ALI M 29972 167.00 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 GUNTHER, KIM M 29973 108.50 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 MEAD JR, ROBERT H 29974 108.50 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 PACHNER, CYNTHIA A 29975 108.50 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 PELFREY, JESSICA L 29976 108.50 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 BLUE CARE NETWORK,  29978 11,731.97 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 MISDU,  29980 54.48 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,           EFT982 6,776.19 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM            EFT983 3,908.48 PAYROLL
04/03/2023 STATE OF MICHIGAN,           EFT984 1,013.17 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 MYERS, GORDY J 29977 1,567.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 TAPPER, CHRISTOPHER  C           DD499 3,076.80 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 DUNCAN, MEGAN  M           DD500 1,725.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 BUSH, DOMINIC J           DD501 2,139.48 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 DAHLQUIST, THOMAS L           DD502 2,605.52 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 FRANK, ZACKERY A           DD503 2,311.43 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 RIGG, THEODORE A           DD504 2,589.32 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C           DD505 2,800.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 BRIDGES, DEBRA J           DD506 280.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 MANN, ELESA F           DD507 280.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 BOITNOTT, PATRICK A           DD508 1,449.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 DRISCOLL, DAVID J           DD509 1,537.00 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 EBELING, JAMES S           DD510 3,265.13 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 SHROYER, TIMOTHY J           DD511 1,813.75 PAYROLL
04/04/2023 PENTLAND, SHANTEL  M           DD512 1,368.00 PAYROLL
04/07/2023 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C 29981 1,951.25 PAYROLL
04/07/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,           EFT985 502.89 PAYROLL
04/07/2023 STATE OF MICHIGAN,           EFT986 82.93 PAYROLL
04/12/2023 DELTA DENTAL GEN 1017(E) 630.15 DENTAL PREMIUMS FOR EMPLOYEES
04/12/2023 UNUM GEN 1020(E) 866.84 SHORT/LONG/AD&D/LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS
04/12/2023 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN 1021(E) 268.62 CELL PHONE SERVICES
04/12/2023 INVOICE CLOUD GEN 1019(E) 179.65 INVOICE PRESENTMENT FOR PAPERLESS CUSTOMERS
04/12/2023 CONSUMERS ENERGY GEN 1016(E) 1,239.33 HEATING SERVICES
04/12/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER GEN 1015(E) 3,667.67 ELECTRICAL SERVICES
04/12/2023 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE GEN 29998 720.41 MUNICIPAL UNEMPLOYMENT COMP QUARTER 1
04/12/2023 ATLANTIS GLOBAL LLC GEN 29982 192.80 CITATION PAPER FOR PD
04/12/2023 AUSRA KUBOTA INC GEN 29983 259.21 DRIVESHAFT REPLACEMENT ON KABOTA
04/12/2023 ROYAL PUBLISHING GEN 30007 150.00 AD FOR BOYS AND GIRLS TRACK DPS
04/12/2023 PLEUNE SERVICE CO INC GEN 30001 363.00 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF GARAGE HEATER PD
04/12/2023 HAAS SYSTEMS GEN 29992 96.00 QUARTERLY ALARMS MONITORING FOR DPW
04/12/2023 PRI MAR PETROLEUM INC GEN 30002 3,509.85 DIESEL AND GASOLINE FOR DPW
04/12/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES GEN 30006 931.13 GARBAGE SERVICES
04/12/2023 PV BUSINESS SOLUTIONS GEN 30003 298.50 2023 OSHA COMPLIANCE JOURNAL
04/12/2023 MIKE NORTHRUP GEN 29999 132.50 REPAIR OF LEAF VAC
04/12/2023 STEENSMA LAWN & POWER EQUIPMENT GEN 30009 478.00 CUTTING EDGE KIT DPW
04/12/2023 LAW OFFICE OF CRYSTAL MORGAN, PLLC GEN 29997 1,131.00 PROFESSIONAL ATTORNEY SERVICES  ORDINANCES ENFORCEMENT
04/12/2023 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC GEN 30004 565.45 QUARTERLY LEASE OF MAIL MACHINE
04/12/2023 PAW PAW LABORATORY GEN 30000 150.00 DRINKING WATER TESTING
04/12/2023 RC AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY GEN 30005 75.19 REISSUING INVOICE CHECK NEVER CLEARED
04/12/2023 RC AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY GEN 30005 74.51 SUPPLIES FOR DPW
04/12/2023 DECATUR DO IT CENTER GEN 29990 167.97 REISSUING INVOICE CHECK NEVER CLEARED
04/12/2023 DECATUR LUMBER COMPANY GEN 29991 351.34 REISSUING INVOICE CHECK NEVER CLEARED
04/12/2023 DECATUR LUMBER COMPANY GEN 29991 626.62 SUPPLIES FOR DPW, PARKS, AND MOTOR POOL
04/12/2023 DECATUR DO IT CENTER GEN 29990 16.99 SUPPLIES FOR DPW
04/12/2023 HYDROCORP, INC GEN 29994 342.50 CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM
04/12/2023 J.C. AND SONS INC. GEN 29995 336.00 TREE REMOVAL AT VFW AND SHERWOOD ST
04/12/2023 HONOR CREDIT UNION GEN 29993 3,047.47 CREDIT CARD CHARGES
04/12/2023 JACK DOHENY COMPANY GEN 29996 2,223.17 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE ON JETTER
04/12/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES GEN 30006 10,504.32 GARBAGE SERVICES
04/12/2023 BLOOMINGDALE COMMUNICATIONS GEN 29985 614.86 VOIP AND INTERNET AT VILLAGE HALL AND DPW
04/12/2023 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP GEN 29987 85.00 DOT PHYSICAL FOR CDL
04/12/2023 SIEGFRIED, CRANDALL GEN 30008 1,100.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ON BANK RECS
04/12/2023 THE CLOTHES BASKET GEN 30010 112.50 DRY CLEANING FOR PD
04/12/2023 THE CLOTHES BASKET GEN 30010 118.75 DRY CLEANING FOR PD
04/12/2023 CAPITAL TIRE GEN 29988 642.48 REPLACEMENT TIRES ON 2020 PATROL CAR
04/12/2023 CCP IND GEN 29989 86.96 CLEANING WIPES FOR DPW
04/12/2023 BLUE TO GOLD LLC GEN 29986 790.00 TRAINING FOR OFFICERS BUSH AND FRANK
04/12/2023 J.C. AND SONS INC. GEN 29995 15,000.00 GRIND WOOD AND DEBRIES FROM YARD WASTE
04/12/2023 AXON ENTERPRISES, INC GEN 29984 372.10 TASER HOLSTER AND CARTRIDGES FOR PD
04/17/2023 BLUE CARE NETWORK,  30012 1,303.56 PAYROLL
04/17/2023 MISDU,  30014 54.48 PAYROLL



04/17/2023 FOPLC,  30015 148.00 PAYROLL
04/17/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,           EFT987 6,373.69 PAYROLL
04/17/2023 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM            EFT988 3,866.85 PAYROLL
04/17/2023 STATE OF MICHIGAN,           EFT989 942.74 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 MYERS, GORDY J 30011 1,542.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 TAPPER, CHRISTOPHER  C           DD513 3,076.80 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 DUNCAN, MEGAN  M           DD514 1,700.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 BUSH, DOMINIC J           DD515 2,056.71 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 DAHLQUIST, THOMAS L           DD516 2,654.27 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 FRANK, ZACKERY A           DD517 2,209.55 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 RIGG, THEODORE A           DD518 2,506.04 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C           DD519 2,800.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 BRIDGES, DEBRA J           DD520 126.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 CLENDENIN, KAREN R           DD521 14.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 MANN, ELESA F           DD522 98.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 BOITNOTT, PATRICK A           DD523 1,497.35 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 DRISCOLL, DAVID J           DD524 1,512.00 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 EBELING, JAMES S           DD525 3,211.50 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 SHROYER, TIMOTHY J           DD526 1,711.50 PAYROLL
04/18/2023 PENTLAND, SHANTEL  M           DD527 1,351.50 PAYROLL
04/19/2023 VANDERWOUDE, THOMAS C 30016 2,560.00 PAYROLL
04/19/2023 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,           EFT990 729.98 PAYROLL
04/19/2023 STATE OF MICHIGAN,           EFT991 108.80 PAYROLL
04/19/2023 PJ PRINTING GEN 30024 60.10 BUSINESS CARDS FOR D BUSH
04/19/2023 ROOP GURLEEN PATROLEUM GEN 30026 952.99 GASOLINE FOR PATROL CARS
04/19/2023 BRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP GEN 30018 173.02 MEDICAL CLAIM FOR P BOITNOTT FOR CDL CERT
04/19/2023 SAFEBUILT LLC GEN 30027 2,391.24 BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS
04/19/2023 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC GEN 30025 461.56 UTILITY BILLING FOR RESIDENTS
04/19/2023 MCKENNA GEN 30021 185.00 REVISIONS TO DRAFT DDA PLANS AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT
04/19/2023 STATE OF MICHIGAN-MDOT GEN 30028 1,831.96 PRAIRIE RONDE IMPROVEMENTS
04/19/2023 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC GEN 30025 250.00 POSTAGE FOR MAIL MACHINE
04/19/2023 TUTTLE FLORAL CO GEN 30029 449.00 50% DOWNPAYMENTS FOR FLOWERS DOWNTOWN
04/19/2023 JACK DOHENY COMPANY GEN 30019 6,000.00 RENTAL OF JETTER
04/19/2023 AXON ENTERPRISES, INC GEN 30017 144.00 SMART CARTRIDGES FOR TASER PD
04/19/2023 JOE BENNETT GEN 30020 400.00 2 HOUR WALK AROUND MAGIC SHOW 7/3/23
04/19/2023 DALE MOEN GEN 30022 54.00 WINDOW CLEANING AT VILLAGE HALL
04/19/2023 WEST MICHIGAN CRIMINAL GEN 30030 170.16 SPRING PAYMENT TO TRAINING CONSORTIUM
04/19/2023 PARRETT COMPANY GEN 30023 410.67 PRINTER AND COPYING SERVICES

TOTAL: 166,146.15



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
REVIEWED BY: N/A 
   
DATE:   May 1, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Special Event & Festival application from Kevin Christensen, Midwest 

Festival for July 2023. 
 
Action Requested: 
Presentation and guest, Kevin Christensen, Midwest Festival special events request for July 2023. 
Kevin will be in attendance, to present and discuss, with Council, the pending application for 
special events. The below information is from last year’s request. At this time of this memo, 
Village Staff has not received an application for special events, but Mr. Christensen requested to 
be on the May 1, 2023.   

Memo June 2022 
It is requested that Village Council approve the Special Event & Festival application from Kevin 
Christensen, Midwest Festival for July 30, 2022, along with the local government resolution to the 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (MLCC), furthermore the following 
conditions must be met before Tuesday, July 5, 2022; 

1. Police Department approval, including Incident Action Plan 
2. Department of Public Works approval. 
3. Fire & Quick Response Department approval. 
4. Submittal of additional security services for the event. 
5. Submittal of complete map outlining event fencing, entertainment stage, dumpster/trash 

container locations, portable toilet facilities, utility services requested, proof of insurance 
certification, disclosure of charitable non-profit organization,  

Background: 
The Village Council requested staff to update the Special Event & Festival application along with  
addressing the formal process of reviewing applications for events held in the Village.  
 



























  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Request to approve Bloomingdale Communications quote for broadband 

installation for Red Woolfe Park and Raider Romp.  
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approve Bloomingdale Communications quote for broadband  
installation at Red Woolfe Park and Raider Romp. 
 
Background: 
Over the last several months the Parks and Recreation Committee have been working on upgrades  
to Red Woolfe Park and Raider Romp. Wireless internet is just one of these upgrades. Installing 
wireless internet to the parks will allow for better security surveillance and allows the public to  
have wireless internet access while enjoying the parks.  
 
The proposed project would be funded by the Village of Decatur – ARPA funds. Council will  
recall receiving a total of $182,132.42 for funding such projects including expanding broadband  
connectivity within the community.  
 
Attachment(s): 
Email – BTC-BCI 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Request to approve the Memorandum of Understanding for a grant from the 

State of Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy 
(EGLE). 

 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Village  
of Decatur, Decatur township, Hamilton Township, and Van Buren Conservation District for grant  
funding. 
 
Background: 
The Van Buren Conservation District will be applying for a grant from the State of Michigan 
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (“EGLE”) to provide funding for 
infrastructure to improve and increase recycling collection at drop off locations. 
 
This MOU will establish financial responsibility in the event that infrastructure costs exceed 
projections. This memorandum applies to the construction projects and infrastructure purchases 
for a Transfer Station project by the Municipalities (Village of Decatur, Decatur township, 
Hamilton township, and Van Buren Conservation District). 
 
Attachment(s): 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Village of Decatur, Decatur township, Hamilton 
township, and Van Buren Conservation District.  

 

 

 









  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
REVIEWED BY:   
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Request approval approve Abonmarche, Drinking Water Asset 

Management (DWAM) and Distribution System Materials Inventory 
(DSMI) proposal  

Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approval approve Abonmarche, Drinking Water Asset 
Management (DWAM) and Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI) proposal. 
 
Background: 
Abonmarche is the engineer of record for the Village of Decatur. The Village of Decatur has been 
awarded through EGLE DWAM the amount of $220,230. The funding will assist with 
modifications and updates to the existing asset management plan. The Village of Decatur is 
required to report inventory of lead service lines, to EGLE. The goal of DSMI is to determine the 
likelihood of lead water services in the water system with a degree of confidence to meet the 2025 
DSMI requirements imposed by EGLE. 
 
Abonmarche has previously assisted the City of Benton Harbor, replacing virtually all of the lead 
water service lines in the city. Due to this degree of workmanship, Abonmarche received the 2023 
Honorable Conceptor Award.  
 
The following proposal details include the following. The grant funding will cover all cost 
associated with this update to the Drinking Water Asset Management and Distribution System 
Materials Inventory. 

https://www.heraldpalladium.com/communities/benton_harbor/abonmarche-wins-award-for-benton-harbor-lead-lines-project/article_d16b60f4-4225-5397-90ce-36ee610ce561.html
https://www.heraldpalladium.com/communities/benton_harbor/abonmarche-wins-award-for-benton-harbor-lead-lines-project/article_d16b60f4-4225-5397-90ce-36ee610ce561.html


  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
Attachment(s): 
Abonmarche – proposal 
Wightman - proposal 

 









 

  

April 11, 2023 
 
Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 
 
RE:  EGLE Drinking Water Asset Management (DWAM) Plan and  

Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI)  
 
Dear Mr. Tapper,  
 
Abonmarche Consultants Inc is pleased to present this proposal of our services to update the 
Village of Decatur’s Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI). We were pleased to hear 
that the Village of Decatur is the recipient of an EGLE DWAM grant in the amount of $220,230 
to assist with this update and to modify the existing asset management plan previously 
completed by the Village. Below is our understanding and proposed approach to the project.  
 
Project Understanding 
 
The Village of Decatur’s water system assets consist of approximately 17.5 miles of water 
mains, hydrants, valves, water services, meters, source locations (wells) and a 200,000 gallon 
storage tank.  A Water System Asset Management Plan was previously completed in 2017 for 
the system.  
 
A preliminary distribution system materials inventory (DSMI) was completed and submitted by 
the Village to EGLE.  The DSMI indicated that 726 water service lines were “Unknown – Likely 
Not Lead”.  For these reasons additional investigation is needed to provide an accurate 
assessment of the service lines, methods used to verify service line material, and plans for lead 
service line (LSL) replacement before the 2025 deadline to provide the complete DSMI. 
 
Based on our knowledge of the Village’s infrastructure and the DWAM Grant requirements, we 
anticipate the following scope of services will meet the Village’s needs. 
 
Scope of Services 
 
Drinking Water Asset Management (DWAM) Plan  
 

1. Asset Management Plan Update 
Abonmarche will meet with the Village to kick-off the project and obtain background 
information to assist us in better understanding the Village's water system. This will include 
reviewing the previous Water Asset Management plan that has been recently completed 
by the Village.  Updates to the records in the Village’s GIS system are expected as part of 
the DWAM service investigation work after visually verifying service lines materials on 



Village of Decatur 
DWAM and DSMI Proposal 

April 11, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 

  

location.  Abonmarche utilizes GIS application tools to help streamline the capturing of data 
in real time to update the Village’s system inventory.  This allows the public education period 
to be completed in real time when service lines are identified as a lead service or containing 
lead and galvanized components.   

 
1. Distribution System Materials Inventory (DSMI) 
The goal of DSMI is to determine the likelihood of lead water services in the water system 
with a degree of confidence to meet the 2025 DSMI requirements imposed by EGLE. A 2-
step approach is proposed to accomplish this. 
 
Point of Entry (POE) inspections 
The following tasks will be undertaken for the POE inspections: 
1. Obtain property owner list from Village assessor. 
2. Development of a master tracking list for water services including property owner 

information, attempts to make contact, material inventory and other relevant notes. 
3. Initial contact letter – this letter will be mailed to each property owner and will describe 

the requirements for the DSMI related to lead water services, introduce Abonmarche 
staff to property owners, and set property owner expectations. 

4. After the initial mailing, Abonmarche staff will schedule appointments for the POE 
inspections for 145 random water services. This is the number required by EGLE 
according to the Minimum Service Line Material Verification Requirements document 
(20% of “unknown” lines). This will include door hangers, telephone calls, etc. 

5. POE inspections will be conducted including pipe material documentation at the wall 
and from the wall to the meter/shutoff, along with photos. This data will be entered into 
the GIS database for documentation and further review. 

6. A 2nd contact letter will be mailed to non-responding property owners. 
7. A 3rd contact letter will be mailed to non-responding property owners. 
8. If no response is received after the 3rd contact letter, we will commence with pot holing 

at the curb stop to verify materials. 
 
Potholing (to be completed by an independent contractor) 
For services that have not discovered lead or galvanized water services as a result of the 
POE inspections, or non-responsive property owners, additional investigation will be 
undertaken at the curb stop.  Through potholing (partial excavation), hydro-excavation, tap 
sampling, records review, and Village staff knowledge the Village will be able to update its 
GIS water system atlas to include the type, size and location of watermains and water 
services. The focus initially will be to confirm areas known or suspected to be candidates for 
the presence of lead and then proceed throughout the Village as funding allows so that a 
more complete inventory of service lines will be available for use in efficiently and cost 
effectively replacing lead services per the 2025 Complete DSMI requirements. We will 
prepare bidding plans for potential contractors, attend a bid opening, provide a 
recommendation for award, and oversee and document the potholing work provided by 
an independent contractor. The total work to be completed by the contractor is estimated 
at $148,230, or $1,022 per service.   



Village of Decatur 
DWAM and DSMI Proposal 

April 11, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 

  

Once the magnitude of necessary lead service replacement is confirmed, the Village can 
proceed with updating budgets and rate methodologies to address the situation.  
Abonmarche will prepare an estimated cost and rate for Service Line Replacement in 
accordance with the EGLE requirements.  This cost will help the Village decide if water 
rates need to be adjusted to meet the requirements by EGLE on replacing Lead Service 
lines, or will allow them to utilize the estimated cost to seek funding alternatives. 

 
Data Management 
The Village already maintains a GIS system for work completed as part of previous studies. 
We will work with the Village to update their GIS system for water service materials that will 
be maintained and updated by the Village once the project is complete and be 
expanded to meet the growing needs of the Village, while meeting the requirements of 
the EGLE.   

 
Fees 
 
Abonmarche will provide the Scope of Services above for the following fees: 
 Task Fee 
1 Asset Management Plan Update $18,000 
2 Distribution System Materials Inventory $42,000* 
 ABONMARCHE FEE TOTAL $60,000 

*Note: Task 2 also includes $148,230 that will be incurred by an independent contractor for 
potholing existing water services and $12,000 of estimated Force Account services completed 
by Village Staff which will bring the entire project total to the grant amount of $220,230. 
 
 
Exclusions 
The following services are not included as a part of this project, but could be added as 
additional services upon request: 

• Boundary and Topographic surveying 
• Permitting 
• Rate Analysis 
• Lead Service Replacement Construction Documents 

 
Schedule 
 
Per the EGLE DWAM Grant Agreement, the end date for this project is December 1, 2025. We 
are available to start on this project immediately.  Due to several unknowns such as 
responsiveness of property owners and contractor availability for potholing we will prepare a 
more defined schedule as we progress with the project. 
 
 



Village of Decatur 
DWAM and DSMI Proposal 

April 11, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 

  

Thank you for this opportunity to assist the Village with its water management needs. Please feel 
free to contact me with any questions. Your signature on the attached Professional Services 
Agreement will serve as authorization to proceed as outlined above.  
 
Sincerely,  
ABONMARCHE 
 
 
 
Jason W Marquardt, PE 
Senior Project Engineer 

























  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Request to approve the purchase of a new server for the Police Department  
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approve the purchase of a new server for the Police 
Department with the estimated cost quote of $7,169.18  
 
Background: 
On Thursday, April 20th, the Police Department server was presenting offline. VC3 offered remote 
support and was unable to reconnect the server to resolve the issue. A technician from I.T. Right 
came to the office to further troubleshoot the issue and found that the current server was 
unrepairable. Chief VanDerWoude authorized the purchase of new equipment, estimated to be 
$7,169.18.  
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Email correspondence between Chief VanDerWoude, Manager Tapper, Clerk/Treasurer Duncan, 
and IT Right, and VC3 Support 

Estimate for new server, required hardware, and installation services 

 

 

 

















  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Request to approve FY 24 Budget Amendments 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council approve the FY 24 Budget Amendments for the Police 
Department due to an unexpected I.T. expenditure 
 
Background: 
On Thursday, April 20th, the Police Department began experiencing issues with their server. 
After numerous attempts at repair, both remotely and in person, it was found that the server is 
unrepairable and must be replaced. Chief VanDerWoude approved the purchase of a new server, 
necessary hardware, and installation with an estimated quote of $7,169.18. 
 
The account for the requested amendment will be provided upon Megan Duncan, 
Clerk/Treasurer’s return to office.  
 
 
Attachment(s): 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM – MONTHLY REPORT 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:   Jimmy Ebeling, DPW 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: April 2023 Monthly Report from DPW   
 
April 2023 – Jobs completed 

• Marked 6 Miss Digs 
• Completed 1 Work Orders 
• Completed 1 Shut-off 
• Completed 1 Turn-On 
• Read water meters for billing 
• Replace hydrant on Pine & Douglas 
• Cleaned, mowed and opened Parks for the season 
• Assisted with the George St. Project 
• Turned on water at cemetery 
• Completed March wastewater DMR 
• Leaf and brush pickup throughout Village limits 
• Edged sidewalks N. Phelps St. 
• Did water samples for Monthly Analysis Report – took to Paw Paw Lab – sent results to Egle 
• Collected wastewater samples 
• Equipment/vehicle/salt spreader maintenance 
• Tree trimming 
• Clean up dump area at 300 W. Beers St. in preparation for Dump Day 
• Clean up 45th at yard waste area 
• Cold patched pot holes throughout Village 
• Sewer main jetting maintenance 
• Prepped/maintenance summer equipment- mowers 

 



 
Thomas VanDerWoude, Chief of Police 

                                                             114 N. Phelps St.                                                             
Decatur, MI  49045 

Phone: (269) 423-2171 
                        Fax:   (269) 423-7814 

Email:  vanderwoudet@decaturmi.org 
 

                                                                                     
        

 
 
To: Village Manager Chris Tapper 
Fr: Chief Tom VanDerWoude 
Date: April 25, 2023 
Ref: Monthly Report for the Month of April 2023 
 
Meetings / Events / Information: 

• Council Meeting 
• Special Council Meeting 
• Meeting with Police Officer Applicant 
• Fire Board Meeting 
• Chief’s Association Meeting 

 
Training: 

• 4-13-23, Officer Bush, Training – Michigan Liquor Law Enforcement Training Seminar 
 

 
Please see the below activity occurring in our community over the past month. 
 
Arrests:  March 28, 2023, to April 25, 2023 

• 3-31-23, Male, Warrant 
• 4-3-23, Male, Warrant 
• 4-3-23, Female, Two Warrants 
• 4-10-23, Male, Two Warrants 
• 4-13-23, Male, Warrant 
• 4-13-23, Male, Warrant 
• 4-22-23, Male, Domestic Violence and Criminal Sexual Conduct 

 
Calls for Service / Reports Taken:  March 28, 2023, to April 25, 2023 

• Unlicensed Driver 
• Expired License, No Insurance 
• Assist Medical 
• Dog at Large, Unlicensed Dog 
• PBT Calibrations 
• Salvage 
• Blight 
• Trespass 



 
• Warrant Arrest 
• General Assist 
• Welfare Check 
• Assist Medical 
• Unlicensed Driver 
• General Assist 
• MDOP 
• Health and Safety 
• Warrant Arrest 
• Assist Medical 
• Driving Law Violation 
• Careless Driving 
• Trespass 
• Health and Safety 
• Domestic 
• Trespass 
• General Assist 
• MDOP 
• Suspicious Person 
• Welfare Check 
• Lost Handgun 
• Blight 
• Suspicious Situation 
• Trespass 
• Trespass 
• Civil Dispute 
• Unwanted Subject 
• Illegal Burning 
• Assist Medical 
• 911 hangup 
• B&E 
• Mental Investigation 
• Assist Medical 
• Illegal Burning 
• Blight 
• General Assist 
• Salvage 
• Salvage 
• Traffic Policing 
• Domestic 
• Warrant Arrest 
• Suspicious Situation 
• Assist Fire Department 
• Assist Medical 
• Welfare Check 



 
• Blight 
• General Assist 
• Assist Another Agency 
• Traffic Policing 
• Assist Fire Department 
• General Assist 
• General Assist 
• Illegal Burning 
• No Dog License 
• Assist Medical 
• Fleeing and Eluding 
• Attempt Warrant Pickup 
• Traffic Policing 
• Warrant Arrest 
• FOIA Request 
• Background Check 
• Warrant Arrest 
• Assist Medical 
• Assist VBCS 
• Alarm 
• Missing Person 
• Assist CPS 
• Trespass 
• Attempt Warrant Pickup 
• PPO Service 
• Assist VBCS 
• Assist DHFD 
• Suspicious Situation 
• Barking Dog 
• Salvage 
• PI Accident 
• Suspicious Situation 
• PD Accident 
• Fraud 
• Assist VBCS 
• Background Check 
• Improper Use of 911 
• Salvage 
• Salvage 
• Assist Medical 
• Welfare Check 
• DWLS 
• Alarm 
• Salvage 
• Salvage 



 
• Salvage 
• Lost Property 
• General Assist  
• General Assist 
• Salvage 
• Salvage 
• Criminal Sexual Conduct 
• Traffic Policing 
• VIN Inspection 
• Dog at Large 
• Domestic / Parole Violation 
• Suspicious Vehicle 
• Domestic Violence / Criminal Sexual Conduct 
• Misuse of 911 
• Trespass 
• Check Security of Property 
• Dog at Large 
• Traffic Violation 
• General Assist 
• Building Security Check 
• Salvage 
• Assist Fire Department 
• General Assist 
• General Assist 
• Suspicious Vehicle 

 
Thank you!  Please stay safe! 
 
Chief Tom VanDerWoude 



Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Village Council 
FROM: Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:  

SUBJECT: 

May 1, 2023

Request to review Decatur-Hamilton Fire & QR Reports 

Action Requested: 
It is requested that Village Council review Decatur-Hamilton Fire & QR Reports, For April 
2023.

Background: 
The Decatur-Hamilton Fire & QR Departments met Monday, April 24, 2023. Notable items from the 
Fire Department include, treasurer's report, officers reports, discussion on building repairs needed, the 
repair of the Tornado Siren, and Treasurer compensation.

Notable items from the Quick Response Department include, treasurer's report, officers reports, and the 
approval of Treasurer stipend.  

Attachment(s): 
Decatur-Hamilton Fire & QR Reports







































































  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Village Council 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   May 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement – April 2023 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Village Council review Revenue & Expense along with the Cash Balance  
Report for the period ending April 30, 2023. 
 
Background: 
Attached is the Revenue & Expense Report along with the Cash Balance report. 

April updates: 

• Processed payments, opening, and closing Utility accounts. Applying penalties, shut off 
notices, and creating the Utility bills.  

• Attended Council meeting and prepared meeting minutes. 
• Attended Special Council Meeting and prepared meeting minutes. 
• Attended DDA meeting.  
• Worked with Manager Tapper in General Ledger for educational purposes.  
• Processed building permit payments and revenue deposits in cash receipting. 
• Interview with Deputy Clerk/Treasurer candidates 
• Hired Natalie Davis as Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 
• Worked with BS&A and VC3 for employee onboarding. Worked in payroll and MERS 

adding new employee. 
• Started Natalie’s trainings in BS&A Utility Billing, Cash Receipting, Miss Digs, and work 

orders. 
• Working with Kalli Marshall, Van Buren Conservation District, gathering documents and 

information for transfer station Grant.  
• Worked with AEP for additional services at the transfer station located at 300 W Beers for 

Kalli Marshall 
• Worked on FOIA Requests 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

• Processed Miscellaneous Receivables and Account Payables for Village Hall, DPW, and 
PD. 

• Processed payroll and remittance checks. 
• Attended the treasurer-to-treasurer monthly zoom meeting.  
• Attended a BS&A webinar for the Tax program. 
• Worked on and created May’s Council meeting Agenda. 
• Met with Brian Tibbs from Bloomingdale Communication. 
• Attended Year 2 of Michigan Municipal Treasurer’s Association (MMTA) Institute. 

Educational sessions taken at institute: 
 Mandatory Orientation  
 Your Power in a Political Environment 
 Treasury Language 101 
 Fraud and Minimizing Risk 
 De-escalation, Active Shooter, and ALICE Training 
 Ethics and “The Good Place” 
 Basics of Governmental/Fund Accounting 
 Budgeting 
 Dealing with the media 
 Fundamentals of Debt Management 
 Investing Public Funds 
 Cash Handling  
 The Real Problems with Real Property Taxes 
 Special Captures Part 1 and 2 
 Revenue Collections 
 Group Discussion and Project Presentations 
 Nine Strategies for Better Government 

 
 

Attachment(s): 
Cash Balances 

Revenue & Expense Report 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 368,000.00 0.00 0.00 368,000.00 REAL ESTATE TAXES101-000-402.000
0.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000-410.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 DELINQUENT TAX101-000-411.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DELINQUENT ADMIN FEE101-000-411.001
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 PILOT101-000-432.000
0.00 112,900.00 0.00 0.00 112,900.00 STATE OF MI MARIJUANA PAYMENTS101-000-439.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST101-000-445.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 ADMIN. FEE TREASURER101-000-447.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CABLE TV FEES101-000-477.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSE101-000-478.000

11.93 13,211.00 0.00 1,789.00 15,000.00 BUILDING PERMIT FEES101-000-491.000
33.33 2,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE101-000-492.000
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 MARIHUANA LICENSE FEES101-000-494.000
8.50 915.00 0.00 85.00 1,000.00 ZONING LICENSES & PERMITS101-000-495.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SELLING PERMITS101-000-496.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 FENCE PERMITS101-000-497.000

81.03 113.82 486.18 486.18 600.00 POLICE TRAINING-STATE101-000-543.000
0.00 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 METRO ACT101-000-573.001
0.00 220,000.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000-574.000

53.13 375.00 75.00 425.00 800.00 PARKING FEES/FINES101-000-606.000
7.50 185.00 0.00 15.00 200.00 POLICE REPORTS101-000-607.000
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS-SCHOOL101-000-647.000

10.92 178.17 0.00 21.83 200.00 INTEREST CHECKING101-000-664.100
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.200
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMM. TOWER LEASE101-000-668.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 ADMIN TRANSFER-MOTOR POOL101-000-669.610
1.70 8,846.66 23.50 153.34 9,000.00 OTHER REVENUE101-000-675.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 ADMIN TRANSFER DDA101-000-699.248
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 ADMIN TRANSFER GARBAGE COLLECTION101-000-699.596

0.43 923,224.65 584.68 3,975.35 927,200.00 Total Dept 000

0.43 923,224.65 584.68 3,975.35 927,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

16.53 8,264.00 818.00 1,636.00 9,900.00 COUNCIL SALARY101-101-703.000
16.47 634.84 62.59 125.16 760.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-101-715.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-101-717.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 AUDIT101-101-807.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-101-822.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING101-101-901.000

37.35 939.75 0.00 560.25 1,500.00 TECH SERVICES101-101-936.000
98.25 28.00 0.00 1,572.00 1,600.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-101-958.001

18.71 16,916.59 880.59 3,893.41 20,810.00 Total Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 137 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY
28.28 2,869.00 0.00 1,131.00 4,000.00 ORDINANCE ENFORECMENT ATTORNEY FEES101-137-828.000

28.28 2,869.00 0.00 1,131.00 4,000.00 Total Dept 137 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 172 - VILLAGE MANAGER

14.48 29,077.20 2,461.39 4,922.80 34,000.00 SALARY-MANAGER101-172-703.000
15.06 2,123.42 188.29 376.58 2,500.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-172-715.000
360.20 (52.04)72.04 72.04 20.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION101-172-716.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION101-172-717.000
16.41 1,504.64 147.68 295.36 1,800.00 PENSION101-172-718.000
8.30 1,724.00 78.00 156.00 1,880.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-172-719.500
8.16 229.60 10.20 20.40 250.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172-720.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT101-172-721.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 SUPPLIES101-172-728.000
8.20 1,377.02 61.49 122.98 1,500.00 TELEPHONE101-172-853.000
8.26 596.33 53.67 53.67 650.00 CELL PHONE101-172-853.020
5.07 2,847.84 0.00 152.16 3,000.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-172-864.000

40.63 1,187.40 0.00 812.60 2,000.00 TECH SERVICES101-172-936.000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-172-958.001

12.40 49,365.41 3,072.76 6,984.59 56,350.00 Total Dept 172 - VILLAGE MANAGER

Dept 215 - VILLAGE CLERK
15.76 10,782.85 1,020.01 2,017.15 12,800.00 SALARY-ADMIN. CLERK101-215-703.000
14.69 895.71 78.02 154.29 1,050.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-215-715.000
480.27 (57.04)72.04 72.04 15.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION101-215-716.000

0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 WORKERS COMP. FUND.101-215-717.000
15.52 658.97 61.20 121.03 780.00 PENSION-ADMIN. CLERK101-215-718.000
17.04 4,148.24 425.79 851.76 5,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-215-719.000
17.31 496.16 51.92 103.84 600.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-215-719.500
15.69 109.60 10.20 20.40 130.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215-720.000
23.97 152.06 0.00 47.94 200.00 SUPPLIES101-215-728.000
25.54 372.30 81.54 127.70 500.00 POSTAGE101-215-730.000
10.00 180.00 0.00 20.00 200.00 BANK SERVICE CHGS101-215-830.000
17.08 597.02 61.49 122.98 720.00 TELEPHONE101-215-853.000
7.35 315.00 12.50 25.00 340.00 CELL PHONE101-215-853.020

23.88 2,283.50 0.00 716.50 3,000.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-215-864.000
0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 PRINTING101-215-901.000
3.24 4,837.78 0.00 162.22 5,000.00 TECH SERVICES101-215-936.000

14.94 25,972.15 1,874.71 4,562.85 30,535.00 Total Dept 215 - VILLAGE CLERK

Dept 253 - VILLAGE TREASURER
14.94 3,827.62 339.99 672.38 4,500.00 SALARY-TREASURER101-253-703.000
15.13 288.55 26.02 51.45 340.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-253-715.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-253-717.000

14.94 229.66 20.40 40.34 270.00 PENSION101-253-718.000
14.95 1,701.10 149.28 298.90 2,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-253-719.000
15.98 252.06 0.00 47.94 300.00 SUPPLIES101-253-728.000
20.43 1,989.20 326.18 510.80 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-253-730.000
1.83 5,890.00 0.00 110.00 6,000.00 AUDIT101-253-807.000

17.30 413.52 43.24 86.48 500.00 CELL PHONE101-253-853.020
21.39 2,201.00 0.00 599.00 2,800.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS101-253-864.000
18.02 737.78 0.00 162.22 900.00 TECH SERVICES101-253-936.000

12.79 17,590.49 905.11 2,579.51 20,170.00 Total Dept 253 - VILLAGE TREASURER



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 265 - VILLAGE HALL

5.68 1,509.17 0.00 90.83 1,600.00 SUPPLIES101-265-776.000
5.40 1,419.00 54.00 81.00 1,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-265-822.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 ELECTRIC101-265-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 HEAT101-265-923.000

59.00 410.00 0.00 590.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-931.000
15.63 168.75 0.00 31.25 200.00 TECH SERVICES101-265-936.000

6.45 11,506.92 54.00 793.08 12,300.00 Total Dept 265 - VILLAGE HALL

Dept 266 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY
0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 ATTORNEY FEES101-266-826.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 ATTORNEY EXPENSES101-266-826.100

0.00 9,400.00 0.00 0.00 9,400.00 Total Dept 266 - MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY

Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
16.16 251,515.59 25,490.09 48,484.41 300,000.00 POLICE SALARY101-301-703.000
24.51 7,548.96 1,035.49 2,451.04 10,000.00 OVERTIME PAY101-301-703.010
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PART TIME SALARIES101-301-703.050

16.11 21,812.24 2,219.22 4,187.76 26,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-301-715.000
432.24 (166.12)216.12 216.12 50.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-301-716.000

0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-301-717.000
13.33 32,934.42 2,467.23 5,065.58 38,000.00 PENSION101-301-718.000
18.26 44,139.47 4,939.04 9,860.53 54,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-301-719.000
17.23 2,896.96 301.52 603.04 3,500.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-301-719.500
13.60 1,296.00 102.00 204.00 1,500.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-301-720.000
32.67 1,144.66 471.40 555.34 1,700.00 SUPPLIES101-301-728.000
25.54 372.29 81.55 127.71 500.00 POSTAGE101-301-730.000
3.49 2,895.20 104.80 104.80 3,000.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC101-301-768.000

11.88 881.25 0.00 118.75 1,000.00 UNIFORM CLEANING101-301-768.100
16.40 1,254.06 122.97 245.94 1,500.00 TELEPHONE101-301-853.000
10.49 1,342.66 132.34 157.34 1,500.00 CELL PHONE101-301-853.020
67.13 657.33 148.75 1,342.67 2,000.00 MILEAGE/TRAVEL EXP101-301-865.000
0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 PRINTING101-301-901.000
5.64 4,246.04 0.00 253.96 4,500.00 TECH SERVICES101-301-936.000

107.93 (95.16)170.16 1,295.16 1,200.00 TRAINING FUNDS-STATE101-301-955.000
30.38 2,785.00 790.00 1,215.00 4,000.00 TRAINING FUNDS-VILLAGE101-301-956.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-301-958.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 LEIN SERVICE101-301-959.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE101-301-965.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301-981.000

20.00 8,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 10,000.00 PD EQUIP RENTAL TO MOTOR POOL101-301-995.610

16.16 407,100.85 40,792.68 78,489.15 485,590.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 302 - CROSSING GUARDS
17.47 8,666.00 798.00 1,834.00 10,500.00 SALARIES PART-TIME101-302-703.050
17.54 659.70 61.05 140.30 800.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-302-715.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-302-717.000

17.02 9,625.70 859.05 1,974.30 11,600.00 Total Dept 302 - CROSSING GUARDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

100.00 (682.24)0.00 682.24 0.00 CODE ENFORCE/CONTRACTUAL101-371-802.000
8.55 18,291.00 0.00 1,709.00 20,000.00 BUILDING INSPECTOR FEES101-371-822.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE101-371-823.000

9.76 22,108.76 0.00 2,391.24 24,500.00 Total Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

Dept 441 - DPW
21.81 32,057.42 4,253.40 8,942.58 41,000.00 SALARIES101-441-703.000
14.88 2,128.00 220.50 372.00 2,500.00 OVERTIME PAY101-441-703.010
18.54 13,034.38 1,453.97 2,965.62 16,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE101-441-715.000
480.27 (228.16)288.16 288.16 60.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-441-716.000

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 WORKMAN'S COMP101-441-717.000
19.14 9,702.81 1,125.98 2,297.19 12,000.00 PENSION101-441-718.000
47.81 3,131.53 1,599.51 2,868.47 6,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-441-719.000
23.56 3,057.71 86.96 942.29 4,000.00 SUPPLIES101-441-776.000
8.11 1,837.78 0.00 162.22 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACT SERVICES101-441-801.000

18.45 815.54 92.23 184.46 1,000.00 TELEPHONE101-441-853.000
17.20 1,241.98 0.00 258.02 1,500.00 CDL EXPENSES101-441-860.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 ELECTRIC101-441-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 HEAT101-441-923.000
0.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 STREET LIGHTS101-441-926.000
0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINT.101-441-931.000

57.16 856.87 561.57 1,143.13 2,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-441-934.000
35.74 6,425.71 1,380.48 3,574.29 10,000.00 PW EQUIPMENT RENTALGENERAL FUN101-441-943.000

18.77 103,861.57 11,062.76 23,998.43 127,860.00 Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 721 - PLANNING COMMISSION
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 VILLAGE PLANNER FEES101-721-826.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING101-721-901.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TECH SERVICES101-721-936.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/EDU101-721-958.000

0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 Total Dept 721 - PLANNING COMMISSION

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
12.75 19,195.50 2,132.20 2,804.50 22,000.00 SALARIES-LEISURE SERVICES101-751-703.000
2.67 486.65 13.35 13.35 500.00 OVERTIME101-751-703.010
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.101-751-717.000

18.30 4,085.23 520.52 914.77 5,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-751-719.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE101-751-756.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 ELECTRIC101-751-921.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS101-751-930.000

20.82 3,562.88 465.56 937.12 4,500.00 CONTRACTUAL101-751-931.000
11.04 12,098.19 902.12 1,501.81 13,600.00 EQUIP.RENTAL TRANSFER101-751-943.000
0.00 60,685.00 0.00 0.00 60,685.00 COMMUNITY PROJECTS101-751-985.000

5.22 112,113.45 4,033.75 6,171.55 118,285.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

14.38 791,730.89 63,535.41 132,969.11 924,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

5,159.75 131,493.76 (62,950.73)(128,993.76)2,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.38 791,730.89 63,535.41 132,969.11 924,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.43 923,224.65 584.68 3,975.35 927,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS
Revenues
Dept 000

16.06 167,889.47 16,674.14 32,110.53 200,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN202-000-546.000
17.17 132.53 0.00 27.47 160.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENT202-000-664.100

16.06 168,022.00 16,674.14 32,138.00 200,160.00 Total Dept 000

16.06 168,022.00 16,674.14 32,138.00 200,160.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

16.31 5,021.25 414.60 978.75 6,000.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE202-463-703.000
0.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 OVERTIME PAY202-463-703.010
0.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.202-463-717.000

18.53 1,222.12 140.56 277.88 1,500.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-463-719.000
35.21 2,915.40 0.00 1,584.60 4,500.00 MATERIALS202-463-782.000
8.18 59,680.00 0.00 5,320.00 65,000.00 ENGINEERING202-463-812.000
9.44 7,697.82 198.18 802.18 8,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-463-943.000

46.59 90,800.84 9,667.96 79,199.16 170,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-463-981.000

33.99 171,217.43 10,421.30 88,162.57 259,380.00 Total Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC
0.00 7,900.00 0.00 0.00 7,900.00 LEASE/RENTAL202-474-940.000

0.00 7,900.00 0.00 0.00 7,900.00 Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC

Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW
38.65 613.50 0.00 386.50 1,000.00 SALARIES-SNOW & ICE REMOVAL202-479-703.000
58.03 839.45 47.25 1,160.55 2,000.00 OVERTIME PAY202-479-703.010
87.14 38.57 19.03 261.43 300.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-479-719.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 MATERIALS202-479-782.000

39.86 1,503.62 0.00 996.38 2,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-479-943.000

25.97 7,995.14 66.28 2,804.86 10,800.00 Total Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
14.48 7,269.22 615.39 1,230.78 8,500.00 MANAGER SALARY202-483-703.172
14.41 2,995.69 255.02 504.31 3,500.00 CLERK SALARY202-483-703.215
16.60 667.24 66.60 132.76 800.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-483-715.000
20.82 395.90 52.22 104.10 500.00 PENSION202-483-718.000
20.71 792.95 103.56 207.05 1,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-483-719.000
9.56 3,617.78 0.00 382.22 4,000.00 AUDIT202-483-807.000

14.00 15,738.78 1,092.79 2,561.22 18,300.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

31.56 202,851.35 11,580.37 93,528.65 296,380.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROADS

63.80 (34,829.35)5,093.77 (61,390.65)(96,220.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.56 202,851.35 11,580.37 93,528.65 296,380.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.06 168,022.00 16,674.14 32,138.00 200,160.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS
Revenues
Dept 000

19.07 59,891.70 7,326.06 14,108.30 74,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN203-000-546.000
0.00 529,000.00 0.00 0.00 529,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - SIB203-000-547.000
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 COUNTY ROAD MILLAGE203-000-581.000

(10.35)66.21 0.00 (6.21)60.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENT203-000-664.100
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER FROM STREETS203-000-699.230

1.70 815,957.91 7,326.06 14,102.09 830,060.00 Total Dept 000

1.70 815,957.91 7,326.06 14,102.09 830,060.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

17.59 30,491.02 3,674.35 6,508.98 37,000.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE203-463-703.000
0.00 960.00 0.00 0.00 960.00 OVERTIME PAY203-463-703.010
0.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.203-463-717.000

29.71 6,677.42 1,235.48 2,822.58 9,500.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-463-719.000
31.69 3,415.41 0.00 1,584.59 5,000.00 MATERIALS203-463-782.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 ENGINEERING203-463-812.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL203-463-822.000

12.53 50,735.42 4,491.94 7,264.58 58,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-463-943.000
4.41 162,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 170,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-463-981.000

8.44 278,479.27 16,901.77 25,680.73 304,160.00 Total Dept 463 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 ELECTRIC203-474-921.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC

Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW
100.00 (424.20)0.00 424.20 0.00 SALARIES-SNOW & ICE REMOVAL203-479-703.000
100.00 (277.43)31.50 277.43 0.00 OVERTIME PAY203-479-703.010
100.00 (203.40)12.69 203.40 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-479-719.000
37.84 621.57 0.00 378.43 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-479-943.000

128.35 (283.46)44.19 1,283.46 1,000.00 Total Dept 479 - ICE/SNOW

Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA
0.00 62,808.74 0.00 0.00 62,808.74 MDOT SIB LOAN203-482-971.000

0.00 62,808.74 0.00 0.00 62,808.74 Total Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
15.38 6,769.25 615.38 1,230.75 8,000.00 MANAGER SALARY203-483-703.172
12.61 3,495.75 254.98 504.25 4,000.00 CLERK SALARY203-483-703.215
16.59 667.27 66.58 132.73 800.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-483-715.000
20.82 395.90 52.22 104.10 500.00 PENSION203-483-718.000
23.01 692.95 103.56 207.05 900.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-483-719.000
7.64 4,617.78 0.00 382.22 5,000.00 AUDIT203-483-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS
Expenditures

13.34 16,638.90 1,092.72 2,561.10 19,200.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

7.62 358,043.45 18,038.68 29,525.29 387,568.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3.49 457,914.46 (10,712.62)(15,423.20)442,491.26 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.62 358,043.45 18,038.68 29,525.29 387,568.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.70 815,957.91 7,326.06 14,102.09 830,060.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 STREETS-PROPERTY TAXES204-000-403.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX204-000-410.000
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 DELINQUENT TAX204-000-411.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST204-000-445.000

15.91 84.09 0.00 15.91 100.00 INTEREST INCOME204-000-664.100

0.01 168,184.09 0.00 15.91 168,200.00 Total Dept 000

0.01 168,184.09 0.00 15.91 168,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL ROADS204-728-995.030

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.05 (31,815.91)0.00 15.91 (31,800.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.01 168,184.09 0.00 15.91 168,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (0.03)0.00 0.03 0.00 INTEREST INCOME206-000-664.100

100.00 (0.03)0.00 0.03 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (0.03)0.00 0.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.03)0.00 0.03 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.03)0.00 0.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 213 - SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
Revenues
Dept 000

10.00 13,500.00 500.00 1,500.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE INSPECTION FEE213-000-610.000
12.60 8.74 0.00 1.26 10.00 INTEREST INCOME213-000-664.100

10.00 13,508.74 500.00 1,501.26 15,010.00 Total Dept 000

10.00 13,508.74 500.00 1,501.26 15,010.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

12.04 13,193.34 484.24 1,806.66 15,000.00 VEHICLE INSPECTION213-301-703.011
0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 FICA/MEDICARE213-301-715.000

100.00 (117.85)50.15 117.85 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE213-301-719.000

12.82 13,085.49 534.39 1,924.51 15,010.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

12.82 13,085.49 534.39 1,924.51 15,010.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 423.25 (34.39)(423.25)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.82 13,085.49 534.39 1,924.51 15,010.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.00 13,508.74 500.00 1,501.26 15,010.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 213 - SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 244 - BUSINESS LOANS
Revenues
Dept 000

13.25 34.70 0.00 5.30 40.00 INTEREST INCOME244-000-664.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PRINCIPAL ON MORFORD244-000-685.000

0.11 5,034.70 0.00 5.30 5,040.00 Total Dept 000

0.11 5,034.70 0.00 5.30 5,040.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 AUDIT244-728-807.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.11 4,634.70 0.00 5.30 4,640.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.11 5,034.70 0.00 5.30 5,040.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 244 - BUSINESS LOANS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 245 - HOME REHAB LOANS
Revenues
Dept 000

14.76 42.62 0.00 7.38 50.00 INTEREST INCOME245-000-664.100
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRINCIPAL ON MORFORD245-000-685.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRINCIPAL ON KNISS245-000-686.000

0.24 3,042.62 0.00 7.38 3,050.00 Total Dept 000

0.24 3,042.62 0.00 7.38 3,050.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 AUDIT245-728-807.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.28 2,642.62 0.00 7.38 2,650.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.24 3,042.62 0.00 7.38 3,050.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 245 - HOME REHAB LOANS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DDA
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES248-000-404.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX248-000-410.000
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 DELINQUENT TAX248-000-411.000
0.00 16.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 REAL ESTATE TAX INTEREST248-000-445.000

100.00 (1.08)0.00 1.08 0.00 INTEREST INCOME248-000-664.100
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 OTHER REVENUE248-000-675.000

100.00 (180.00)30.00 180.00 0.00 VENDOR REVENUE248-000-676.000

0.80 22,424.92 30.00 181.08 22,606.00 Total Dept 000

0.80 22,424.92 30.00 181.08 22,606.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DDA-SUPPLIES248-728-756.000
9.25 1,815.00 0.00 185.00 2,000.00 CONSULTING FEES248-728-801.000

16.67 750.00 0.00 150.00 900.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING248-728-901.000
81.11 37.78 0.00 162.22 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS248-728-958.000
0.00 9,250.00 0.00 0.00 9,250.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY248-728-981.000

53.18 9,363.38 400.00 10,636.62 20,000.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS248-728-985.000
10.44 3,851.00 449.00 449.00 4,300.00 DOWNTOWN FLOWERS248-728-986.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 GEN FUND ADMIN TRANSFER248-728-995.010

28.85 28,567.16 849.00 11,582.84 40,150.00 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

28.85 28,567.16 849.00 11,582.84 40,150.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

64.99 (6,142.24)(819.00)(11,401.76)(17,544.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.85 28,567.16 849.00 11,582.84 40,150.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.80 22,424.92 30.00 181.08 22,606.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DDA:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (0.09)0.00 0.09 0.00 INTEREST INCOME265-000-664.100

100.00 (0.09)0.00 0.09 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (0.09)0.00 0.09 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.09)0.00 0.09 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.09)0.00 0.09 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 282 - APRA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

20.05 47.97 0.00 12.03 60.00 INTEREST INCOME282-000-664.100

20.05 47.97 0.00 12.03 60.00 Total Dept 000

20.05 47.97 0.00 12.03 60.00 TOTAL REVENUES

20.05 47.97 0.00 12.03 60.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.05 47.97 0.00 12.03 60.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 282 - APRA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TAP IN FEES590-000-626.000
15.04 259,973.53 24,948.40 46,026.47 306,000.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES590-000-628.000
8.52 2,744.46 (1.11)255.54 3,000.00 PENALTIES590-000-629.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON CD'S590-000-664.000

100.00 24.52 0.00 (24.52)0.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING590-000-664.100
17.01 165.98 0.00 34.02 200.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING590-000-664.120

14.85 265,408.49 24,947.29 46,291.51 311,700.00 Total Dept 000

14.85 265,408.49 24,947.29 46,291.51 311,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA

0.00 13,130.00 0.00 0.00 13,130.00 USDA - BONDS $13,130.00590-482-960.000
0.00 11,667.00 0.00 0.00 11,667.00 USDA - RRI RESERVE - $11,667.00590-482-961.000
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 USDA - ENGINEERING590-482-962.000

0.00 84,797.00 0.00 0.00 84,797.00 Total Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
14.36 12,846.24 1,076.89 2,153.76 15,000.00 MANAGER SALARY590-483-703.172
16.01 7,055.21 680.01 1,344.79 8,400.00 CLERK SALARY590-483-703.215
16.73 1,332.36 134.40 267.64 1,600.00 FICA/MEDICARE590-483-715.000
16.15 1,090.07 105.42 209.93 1,300.00 PENSION590-483-718.000
22.20 1,945.00 277.58 555.00 2,500.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-483-719.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 AUDIT590-483-807.000

14.95 25,768.88 2,274.30 4,531.12 30,300.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 548 - SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE
7.50 925.00 0.00 75.00 1,000.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC590-548-768.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 MISS DIG590-548-820.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-548-822.000

10.76 446.20 53.80 53.80 500.00 CELL PHONE590-548-853.020
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS590-548-864.000
0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 LAB TESTING590-548-874.000

18.19 6,544.54 0.00 1,455.46 8,000.00 MAINTENANCE590-548-934.000
81.11 37.78 0.00 162.22 200.00 TECH SERVICES590-548-936.000
98.19 84.95 0.00 4,615.05 4,700.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-548-963.000

33.31 12,738.47 53.80 6,361.53 19,100.00 Total Dept 548 - SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 549 - MAINTENANCE-LIFT STATIONS
18.31 32,675.38 3,227.31 7,324.62 40,000.00 SALARIES-MAINTENANCE590-549-703.000
28.05 2,158.50 425.25 841.50 3,000.00 OVERTIME PAY590-549-703.010
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 WORKMAN'S COMP590-549-717.000

38.65 3,067.45 1,155.74 1,932.55 5,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-549-719.000
41.07 235.71 65.50 164.29 400.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE590-549-719.500
6.63 466.85 12.75 33.15 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-549-720.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 AUDIT590-549-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-549-822.000
20.50 477.02 61.49 122.98 600.00 TELEPHONE590-549-853.000
18.76 324.97 37.50 75.03 400.00 CELL PHONE590-549-853.020
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 ELECTRIC590-549-921.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 MAINTENANCE SERVICE590-549-931.000
0.00 570.00 0.00 0.00 570.00 COUNTY DRAIN MAINTENANCE590-549-931.010

18.28 10,623.84 1,228.01 2,376.16 13,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-549-943.000
96.15 184.95 0.00 4,615.05 4,800.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-549-963.000

22.99 58,584.67 6,213.55 17,485.33 76,070.00 Total Dept 549 - MAINTENANCE-LIFT STATIONS

Dept 550 - COLLECTION
7.50 32,376.57 1,359.70 2,623.43 35,000.00 SALARIES590-550-703.000

100.00 (68.02)0.00 68.02 0.00 OVERTIME PAY590-550-703.010
6.80 2,796.03 103.05 203.97 3,000.00 FICA/MEDICARE590-550-715.000

360.20 (26.02)36.02 36.02 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION590-550-716.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 WORKMAN'S COMP.590-550-717.000

16.00 840.01 80.83 159.99 1,000.00 PENSION590-550-718.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-550-719.000

41.07 235.71 65.50 164.29 400.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE590-550-719.500
6.63 466.85 12.75 33.15 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-550-720.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-550-728.000

15.02 1,444.60 163.09 255.40 1,700.00 POSTAGE590-550-730.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 AUDIT590-550-807.000
2.52 1,949.70 0.00 50.30 2,000.00 PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES590-550-808.000

15.37 677.02 61.49 122.98 800.00 TELEPHONE590-550-853.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PRINTING590-550-901.000

10.87 3,565.39 0.00 434.61 4,000.00 SERVICE CONTRACTS590-550-934.000
61.46 2,312.26 0.00 3,687.74 6,000.00 TECH SERVICES590-550-936.000
100.00 (2.50)0.00 2.50 0.00 NSF CHECK CHARGES590-550-964.000

0.00 58,000.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 DEPRECIATION590-550-968.000

6.24 117,767.60 1,882.43 7,842.40 125,610.00 Total Dept 550 - COLLECTION

10.78 299,656.62 10,424.08 36,220.38 335,877.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

41.66 (34,248.13)14,523.21 10,071.13 (24,177.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.78 299,656.62 10,424.08 36,220.38 335,877.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.85 265,408.49 24,947.29 46,291.51 311,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

170.00 (35.00)35.00 85.00 50.00 NSF CHECK FEE591-000-608.000
9.19 3,178.31 (1.37)321.69 3,500.00 PENALTIES591-000-629.000

31.73 1,775.00 825.00 825.00 2,600.00 WATER TURN ONS591-000-642.000
14.79 353,239.63 33,236.75 61,335.37 414,575.00 METERED SALES591-000-643.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WATER TAP FEES591-000-645.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 INTEREST ON CD'S-RECEIVING591-000-664.000

(29.97)129.97 0.00 (29.97)100.00 INTEREST-WATER OPERATING591-000-664.100
41.41 58.59 0.00 41.41 100.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING591-000-664.120

14.83 359,446.50 34,095.38 62,578.50 422,025.00 Total Dept 000

14.83 359,446.50 34,095.38 62,578.50 422,025.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA

0.00 8,240.00 0.00 0.00 8,240.00 USDA - BONDS $8,240.00591-482-960.000
0.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 USDA - RRI RESERVE $16,000.00591-482-961.000
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 USDA - ENGINEERING591-482-962.000

0.00 54,240.00 0.00 0.00 54,240.00 Total Dept 482 - ADMINISTRATION - USDA

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
14.36 12,846.19 1,076.91 2,153.81 15,000.00 MANAGER SALARY591-483-703.172
16.01 7,055.24 679.99 1,344.76 8,400.00 CLERK SALARY591-483-703.215
17.84 1,232.36 134.40 267.64 1,500.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-483-715.000
13.99 1,290.08 105.42 209.92 1,500.00 PENSION591-483-718.000
18.50 2,445.02 277.58 554.98 3,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-483-719.000

15.41 24,868.89 2,274.30 4,531.11 29,400.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 550 - COLLECTION
7.37 32,976.43 1,359.80 2,623.57 35,600.00 SALARIES-CLERICAL591-550-703.000

100.00 (67.98)0.00 67.98 0.00 OVERTIME PAY591-550-703.010
12.75 1,395.99 103.08 204.01 1,600.00 FICA/MEDICARE591-550-715.000
360.30 (26.03)36.03 36.03 10.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION591-550-716.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WORKMAN'S COMP591-550-717.000
8.00 1,840.01 80.84 159.99 2,000.00 PENSION591-550-718.000
0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-550-719.000

32.86 335.71 65.50 164.29 500.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE591-550-719.500
6.63 466.85 12.75 33.15 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-550-720.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-550-728.000

17.03 1,244.60 163.09 255.40 1,500.00 POSTAGE591-550-730.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 AUDIT591-550-807.000
2.52 1,949.70 0.00 50.30 2,000.00 PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES591-550-808.000

12.30 877.02 61.49 122.98 1,000.00 TELEPHONE591-550-853.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 PRINTING591-550-901.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MAINT-SERVICES591-550-931.000

11.92 1,585.38 0.00 214.62 1,800.00 SERVICE CONTRACTS591-550-934.000
62.55 1,872.51 0.00 3,127.49 5,000.00 TECH SERVICES591-550-936.000
100.00 (2.50)0.00 2.50 0.00 NSF CHECK CHARGES591-550-964.000

0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-550-968.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

6.14 108,047.69 1,882.58 7,062.31 115,110.00 Total Dept 550 - COLLECTION

Dept 551 - UTILITY
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 POWER PUMPING-ELECTRIC591-551-921.000

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 551 - UTILITY

Dept 552 - DISTRIBUTION
14.32 42,838.76 3,834.14 7,161.24 50,000.00 SALARIES-DISTRIBUTION591-552-703.000
26.17 4,429.87 732.38 1,570.13 6,000.00 OVERTIME PAY591-552-703.010
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 WORKMAN'S COMP591-552-717.000

15.03 5,947.58 483.22 1,052.42 7,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-552-719.000
14.21 857.89 65.50 142.11 1,000.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE591-552-719.500
11.07 444.66 12.75 55.34 500.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-552-720.000
75.00 25.00 0.00 75.00 100.00 UNIFORMS/BOOTS/ETC591-552-768.000
12.21 8,778.51 0.00 1,221.49 10,000.00 SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE591-552-776.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AUDIT591-552-807.000
9.38 5,437.50 0.00 562.50 6,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-552-822.000

17.75 1,398.28 177.78 301.72 1,700.00 CELL PHONE591-552-853.020
5.00 475.00 0.00 25.00 500.00 CONF/WORKSHOPS591-552-864.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 WATER TESTING591-552-874.000

48.16 777.53 0.00 722.47 1,500.00 TECH SERVICES591-552-936.000
9.59 13,560.91 789.35 1,439.09 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL-WATER FUND591-552-943.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS591-552-958.001

92.30 384.95 0.00 4,615.05 5,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-552-963.000

16.82 93,656.44 6,095.12 18,943.56 112,600.00 Total Dept 552 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 553 - WELLS/TOWER
98.19 84.95 0.00 4,615.05 4,700.00 LIABILITY INSURNACE591-553-963.000
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-553-968.000

7.86 54,084.95 0.00 4,615.05 58,700.00 Total Dept 553 - WELLS/TOWER

9.25 344,897.97 10,252.00 35,152.03 380,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

65.34 14,548.53 23,843.38 27,426.47 41,975.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.25 344,897.97 10,252.00 35,152.03 380,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.83 359,446.50 34,095.38 62,578.50 422,025.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues
Dept 000

16.24 108,884.42 10,564.42 21,115.58 130,000.00 TRASH SERVICE CHARGES596-000-628.000
8.54 457.31 (0.25)42.69 500.00 PENALTIES596-000-629.000

100.00 16.53 0.00 (16.53)0.00 INTEREST INCOME596-000-664.100
17.80 49.32 0.00 10.68 60.00 INTEREST ON CHECKING-RECEIVING596-000-664.120

16.20 109,407.58 10,564.17 21,152.42 130,560.00 Total Dept 000

16.20 109,407.58 10,564.17 21,152.42 130,560.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL

9.04 107,333.46 0.00 10,666.54 118,000.00 WASTE AND RUBBISH DISPOSAL596-528-819.000
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 ADMIN TRANSFER TO GF596-528-995.596

8.57 113,833.46 0.00 10,666.54 124,500.00 Total Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL

8.57 113,833.46 0.00 10,666.54 124,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

173.03 (4,425.88)10,564.17 10,485.88 6,060.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.57 113,833.46 0.00 10,666.54 124,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.20 109,407.58 10,564.17 21,152.42 130,560.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL
Revenues
Dept 000

13.71 86.29 0.00 13.71 100.00 INTEREST INCOME661-000-664.100
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-POLICE661-000-668.100

10.73 12,498.19 902.12 1,501.81 14,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT PARKS661-000-668.200
12.11 52,735.42 4,491.94 7,264.58 60,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-LOCAL661-000-668.300
37.84 621.57 0.00 378.43 1,000.00 EQUIP RENTAL L/R ICE/SNOW661-000-668.310
8.02 9,197.82 198.18 802.18 10,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-MAJOR661-000-668.400

16.61 5,003.62 0.00 996.38 6,000.00 EQUIP RENTAL M/R ICE/SNOW661-000-668.410
8.99 14,560.91 789.35 1,439.09 16,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-WATER661-000-668.500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 RENTAL EQUIPMENT-SEWER LINE661-000-668.600

18.28 10,623.84 1,228.01 2,376.16 13,000.00 LS MAINT. EQUIP RENTAL661-000-668.605
29.79 8,425.71 1,380.48 3,574.29 12,000.00 RENTAL EQIPMENT-PUBLIC WORKS661-000-668.700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000-673.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS661-000-675.000

11.98 134,753.37 8,990.08 18,346.63 153,100.00 Total Dept 000

11.98 134,753.37 8,990.08 18,346.63 153,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

9.53 9,047.01 0.00 952.99 10,000.00 GAS661-301-870.000
39.32 1,213.52 0.00 786.48 2,000.00 TIRES661-301-872.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS661-301-930.000

76.92 1,846.60 0.00 6,153.40 8,000.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE661-301-963.000
81.79 9,831.00 0.00 44,169.00 54,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-301-981.000

67.61 24,938.13 0.00 52,061.87 77,000.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 441 - DPW
16.22 837.78 0.00 162.22 1,000.00 AUDIT661-441-807.000
14.04 21,490.15 0.00 3,509.85 25,000.00 GAS661-441-870.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 TIRES661-441-872.000

100.00 (6,794.21)0.00 6,794.21 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE661-441-930.000
76.92 1,846.60 0.00 6,153.40 8,000.00 MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE661-441-963.000
0.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-441-968.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED661-441-970.000

14.64 96,880.32 0.00 16,619.68 113,500.00 Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION
15.38 3,384.70 307.64 615.30 4,000.00 MANAGER SALARY661-483-703.172
16.01 1,763.80 170.00 336.20 2,100.00 CLERK SALARY661-483-703.215
18.20 327.21 36.54 72.79 400.00 FICA/MEDICARE661-483-715.000
19.03 242.91 28.66 57.09 300.00 PENSION661-483-718.000
19.82 561.24 69.40 138.76 700.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-483-719.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 GEN FUND ADMIN TRANSFER661-483-995.010

7.87 14,279.86 612.24 1,220.14 15,500.00 Total Dept 483 - ADMINISTRATION

33.93 136,098.31 612.24 69,901.69 206,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/24Page:04/19/2023 10:19 AM
User: MEGAN
DB: Decatur

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.67

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL

97.46 (1,344.94)8,377.84 (51,555.06)(52,900.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.93 136,098.31 612.24 69,901.69 206,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
11.98 134,753.37 8,990.08 18,346.63 153,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL:

79.63 498,898.72 (12,114.37)(221,163.46)277,735.26 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.48 2,489,564.70 115,826.17 421,471.04 2,911,035.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
6.28 2,988,463.42 103,711.80 200,307.58 3,188,771.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



P a g e  1 | 2 
 

  
  

Village of Decatur  
114 N Phelps Street  
Decatur, MI 49045  

  
  
MEMORANDUM – MONTHLY REPORT  
  
TO:      Village Council  
FROM:    Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
REVIEWED BY:  N/A  
DATE:                          May 1, 2023   
  
SUBJECT:     Monthly Report April 2023   
  
Updates – April 2022:  
 
2023 Decatur Community Cleanup Date.  
Attached to this report is an update from the Van Buren Conservation District. The date for next 
year’s event is scheduled for Saturday, April 29, 2023. Staff has been working with the 
Conservation District to apply for a state infrastructure grant for site improvements to the Beers 
Street, Dump Site location. Within the possible improvements paid through this grant would 
include, new fencing, electric service, concrete pads. This potential project was created with the 
intension of the prospect of offering year-round drop off recycling, hazardous waste, large bulk 
items. Staff continues to receive inquiries throughout the year for additional options for large 
bulk items along with hazardous waste. Staff believes this additional resource for the residents 
will also continue to improve efforts with code enforcement. Overall if the optional 
improvements can be accomplished, the Village has the potential of eliminating annual 
community cleanup day.  

  
 



P a g e  2 | 2 
 

UPDATE REGARDING PC – DDA – PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEES 
Planning Commission meeting minutes and agenda updates – here 
Downtown Development Authority meeting minutes and agenda updates – here 
Parks & Recreation meeting minutes and agenda updates - here 
 
UPDATE REGARDING ANNEXATION 
Staff continues to receive letter of support for the possibility of annexation into the Village limits. 
The opinion of residents who are inquiring of annexation, the most common answer to “why” they 
are interested in annexation, was wanting additional services such as water, sewer, trash, Police 
Department services, brush, leaf and yard waste pick up. As staff continues to receive letters of 
support, specifically identifying the Lake Dr peninsula. A total of 27 parcels are identified as 
annexation potential, of the 27 properties staff has received 16 properties that are wanting and support 
annexation. This would leave 8 unsure and 3 no. The overwhelming support of the likelihood of 
supporting annexation is positive.  

 
 

https://decaturmi.org/government/agendas___minutes.php
https://decaturmi.org/government/agendas___minutes.php
https://decaturmi.org/government/agendas___minutes.php

	1 Village Council Agenda 5-1-2023
	4.3.2023 RegularMeetingMinutes (1)
	I. President Elwaer called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
	II. Roll Call  Clerk/Treasurer, Duncan provided roll call; Trustee Beute, Trustee Gunther, President Pro Tem Jackson, Trustee Mead Jr., Trustee Pachner, Trustee Pelfrey, and President Elwaer in attendance. Also in attendance Village Manager, Christoph...
	III. Public Comments
	IV. Approval of Agenda, Meeting Minutes, Accounts Payable
	V. Communications to the Council – Presentation & Guest
	VI. Unfinished Business
	XII. Department Reports
	a. Clerk/Treasurer Duncan, Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW Forman, James Ebeling provided Department Reports to the Council. Each department report was provided in the agenda packet. A general discussion ensued regarding the department re...

	4.17.2023 SpecialMeetingMinutes (1)
	I. President Elwaer called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
	II. Roll Call  Clerk/Treasurer, Duncan provided roll call; Trustee Beute, Trustee Gunther, President Pro Tem Jackson, Trustee Mead Jr. (excused), Trustee Pachner, Trustee Pelfrey, and President Elwaer in attendance. Also in attendance Village Manager,...
	III. Public Comments
	IV. Approval of Special Meeting Agenda
	V. Communications to the Council – Presentation & Guest
	XIII. Department Reports
	a. Clerk/Treasurer Megan Duncan, Chief of Police, Thomas VanDerWoude, and DPW Forman, James Ebeling provided Department Reports to the Council. Each department report was provided in the agenda packet. A general discussion ensued regarding the departm...

	5A.4 AP&Payroll (2)
	Memo-AP_PR 4.30.23
	Payroll and AP
	Sheet2


	6A.1 Midwest Fest (2)
	6A.1 MidwestFestival-memo-2023
	----6A.1 Midwest Fest Application 4-15-23

	9A.1 Bloomingdale (2)
	9A.2 Decatur Hamilton MOU (2)
	memo-MOU VBCD Grant
	Decatur Hamilton MOU

	9A.3 Decatur DWAM Application Package (4)
	memo-Abonmarche-DWAM-proposal
	Decatur DWAM Application Package
	2023-04-11 Proposal for Professional Services
	Decatur DWAM Application-Wightman

	9A.4 PD Server (2)
	----9A.4 Memo PD Server
	----9A.4 Server Attachments

	9A.5 Memo PD Budget Amendment (1)
	10.A1 DPW REPORT April 2023 (1)
	10A.2 April 2023 Council Report (1)
	10A.3 DHFD and QR (3)
	10A.3 memo_DHFD&QR
	----10A.3 DHFD Agenda 4-24-23
	----10.A3 DHQR Agenda 4-24-23

	10A.4 Revenue_Expenditures Report (2)
	Memo RevenueExpense report 5.1.23
	Revenue&Expenditure4.30.23

	10A.5 VMApril2023-CouncilReport (1)



